Our reference: SWJ/01

Contact: Sue Jacklin email:
sue@derbymuseums.org

Date: 10 November 2014 Tel: 01332 642239

Ron Inglis

Service Manager [Museums & Galleries]
Nottingham City Council

Sport Culture & Parks

Nottingham Castle

Off Friar Lane

Nottingham

NG1 6EL

Dear Ron,

Derby and Nottingham Musuems Consortium (DNMC) has been
successful in its application to receive Major partner museum funding
from Arts Council England at the following levels of funding:

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18
Total £854,066 £854,066 £854,066
Derby Museums | £392,931 £387,871 £387,869
Nottingham City | £461,135 £466,195 £466,197
Museums and
Galleries

Please note the amounts for 2015-2018 are indicative. Arts Council
England can only guarantee future instalments of the grant as long as
funds are available. The funding offer is conditional, subject to a
funding agreement being agreed and provision of a business plan that
is satisfactory to Arts Council England covering the 2015—18 funding
period.

Yours sincerely,

ks

Sue Jacklin
Business Development Manager
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